
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert 
(USAAZ) [Contractor] 
6/18/2011 3:47:35 PM 
Re: Laurie Roberts article 

Dennis and Friends: Steve Reich is the new Associate or Assistant DAG handling F and F for 
Cole. Hope he reached you by phone yesterday, and I recommend he get this article at some 
point before or after your first call with him. 
Pjc 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2011 02:23 PM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Sherwood, 
Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Re: Laurie Roberts article 

She is the first reporter to get what is really going on here. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2011 12:17 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Sherwood, 
Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Laurie Roberts article 

B1 today. Good. Gets counter narrative across. Can we send to DC? 
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